
 
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF 
CONTRACT 

1. Solicitation Number Page of Pages 

DCKA-2024-TR-0029 1 2 

2. Amendment/Modification 
Number 

3. Effective Date 4. 
Requisition/Purch
ase Request No. 

5. Solicitation Caption 
 

Amendment No. 2 See Box 16C  Construction Management for Garfield Park 
Canal Connector 

6. Issued by: Cod
e 

 7. Administered by (If other than line 6) 

District Department of Transportation 
Office of Contracting and Procurement 
250 M Street, SE, 7th Floor. 
Washington, DC  20003 
 

  

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state and zip 
code) 

 
 
 
X 

9A. Amendment of Solicitation No. 
 DCKA-2024-TR-0029 

 
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS  9B. Dated (See Item 11) 

February 19, 2024 
 10A. Modification of Contractor/Order No. 

 
10B. Dated (See Item 13) 
 Code   Facilit

y 
 

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers   is extended.  is not 
extended. 
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following 
methods: 
 (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning _____1_____ copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy 
of the offer submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number.  FAILURE OF YOUR 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN 
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided 
each letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 
12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required):   
 

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS, 
                  IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14 

 A.  This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 
      The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A. 

 
 B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, 

appropriation data  
     etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2. 

 C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of: 
 

☐ D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority) 
Paragraph 15, Changes, Standard Contract Provisions 

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor  is not    is required to sign this document and return      copy to the issuing office. 
 
14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 
 
Solicitation No. DCKA-2024-TR-0029 is hereby amended as follows:  
 

Responses to offerors questions are as follows: 
 
Question #1: We request DDOT to provide copies of the construction documents (plans and 
specifications) for review? Section 4 appears to contain a link to the Applicable Documents, but 
it does not work.  DDOT.  Please provide a working link, 
 
Response Q#1 if the project is advertised for construction, they should be able to download a 
copy from OCP portal, otherwise, I have attached them to this e-mail. 
 



Question #2: Do the cover letter and/or SF 330 Part IIs count towards the page limit?   
Response Q#2 SF 330 count toward the page limit but cover letter does not count on page 
limit, however, the Proposal cannot exceed more than 40 pages. 
 
Question #3: Would DDOT consider Professional Engineer licensure in other jurisdictions 
acceptable to meet the Key Personnel Minimum Qualifications?   
Response Q#3 Resident Engineer must be a DC PE 
 
Question #4: Are Key Personnel required to be full-time?    
 
Response Q#4 For selection and task order resident engineer, Office engineer & at least two 
inspectors are full time, DDOT CM may adjust during project 
 
Question #5: Can DDOT please clarify the minimum requirements for the Office Engineer 
(OE).  The RFQ indicates “Civil Engineer with minimum 5 years’ experience as Resident 
Engineer & District of Columbia Engineer in Training or Registered Professional Engineer”.  Is 
the 5-years’ experience as a Resident Engineer, correct?  
 
Response Q#5 Yes 5 years as office engineer or construction experience. 
 
Question #6: Minimum requirements for Office Engineer (OE).  Would DDOT accept an OE 
candidate who will have his “Engineer-in-Training” by the CM Notice to Proceed?  
 
Response Q#6 No for selection all position must have minimum qualifications specified so you 
get maximum credit, you will get minimum credit if they don’t have all qualifications. 
 
Question #7: Please clarify the following. 
 
“The Consultant shall ensure that the work is in accordance with the Engineer of Record 
approved and reviewing agencies structural shop and working drawings.”  
Shop and working drawings are Contractors’.  
 
Response Q#7 The consultant is required to review all the submittals and the as built drawing. 
We are not expecting shop drawing and structural reviews on this. 
 
Question #8 Section 15.0 Surveys:  Will survey services be required?    
Response Q#8 No  

Question #9 Please confirm if the consultant will be required to perform independent 
testing for construction materials or if this will be done by DDOT/others? 

Response Q#9 No test by CM 
 
Question #10 Will you please confirm the 40-page limitation does not include 
Amendments?   
 
Response Q#10 amendments are not included in the page limitation. 

Question #11 The Key Personnel Minimum Qualifications for Office Engineer (OE) states 
this person must be a Civil Engineer with a minimum of 5 years' experience as a Resident 
Engineer & District of Columbia Engineer in Training or Registered Professional 
Engineer.  Will DDOT consider changing this requirement to a minimum of 3 



years’ experience as an Office Engineer & Engineer in Training or Registered Professional 
Engineer. 

Response Q#11: No, must have five years construction experience to get full RFQ 
evaluation credit.   
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